From: Pozdzal, Jarek Z.

To: James Marino

Subject: FW: Your Dell Quote 3000192332582.12
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 10:29:29 AM
FYI,

Here is the updated quote with those laptops swapped as you requested and they did knock off an
additional $3,949.52 compared to the initial quote | sent you. This is valid till Tuesday next week.

JP

From: Amery.Segovia@dell.com <Amery.Segovia@dell.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 10:10 AM
To: Pozdzal, Jarek Z. <jpozdzal@munsterschools.gov>
Subject: Your Dell Quote 3000192332582.12

[

Your quote is ready for purchase.

Complete the purchase of your personalized quote through our secure online checkout
before the quote expires on Aug. 05, 2025.

You can download a copy of this quote during checkout.

Place vour order

Quote No. 3000192332582.12
Total $65,910.41
Customer # 126022759

Quoted On Jul. 30, 2025
Expires by Aug. 05, 2025
Contract Name OMNIA-National

Cooperative Purchasing
Alliance (NCPA)

Contract Code C000001019611
Customer Agreement # NCPA 01-143

Sales Rep
Phone
Email
Billing To

Amery Segovia
1(800) 4563355, 6177320

Amery.Segovia@dell.com
JAROSLAW POZDZAL
SCHOOL TOWN OF
MUNSTER

8616 COLUMBIA AVE
MUNSTER, IN 46321-
2518
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Deal ID 28952738

Message from your Sales Rep

Please use the Order button to securely place the order with your preferred payment
method online. You may contact your Dell sales team if you have any questions. Thank

you for shopping with Dell.

Regards,
Amery Segovia
Product Unit Price  Quantity Subtotal
Dell Pro 16 Plus (PB16250) XCTO Base $1,514.41 6 $9,086.46
Dell Pro 14 Plus (PB14250) XCTO Base $1,494.56 8 $11,956.48
Dell Pro Rugged, RB14250 XCTO $1,940.37 1 $1,940.37
Dell Pro Slim QCS1250 $996.05 3 $2,988.15
Dell UltraSharp 24 Monitor - U2424H $175.49 2 $350.98
Latitude 7230 Rugged Extreme $2,272.76 13 $29,545.88
CUS,KYBD,82,US,ENG,PREM,7230RU $337.99 13 $4,393.87
Dell Pro Thunderbolt 4 Smart Dock $222.75 1 $222.75
SD25TB4
Dell Pro Desktop Speakerphone - $55.99 1 $55.99
SP3022
Latitude 7350 Detachable, XCTO $1,918.74 1 $1,918.74
Latitude 7350 Detachable Collaboration $206.24 1 $206.24
Keyboard and Pen - US English
Dell UltraSharp 32 4K Thunderbolt Hub $540.75 6 $3,244.50
Monitor - U3225QE
Subtotal: $65,910.41
Shipping: $0.00
Non-Taxable Amount: $65,910.41
Taxable Amount: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total:

$65,910.41





